
From: snnydate [snnydate@neutron.com.tw]
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2002 9:30 PM
To: mikekuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: from : NEUTRON ENGINEERING INC.

Subject : ADVANCE SECURITY INC. FCC ID : H5OTR02, Assessment No : AN02T1735

Question # 1. : FCC ID Label, I  resent one file that you need for this
application. (RST760)(ID Label PDF.File)

Question # 2. About Operational Description, I provide the technical
information. I  resent one file that you need for
                      this application. (RST760)(Operational Description
PDF.File)

THANK YOU VERY MUCH Sincerely,
If you have any questions feel free to contact us
andychiu@neutron.com.tw
g.yao@neutron.com.tw

-----Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Friday, January 18, 2002 7:11 PM

> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> Subject: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID:H5OTR02, AN02T1735

>

>

> Notice_content

> -------------

> Question #1: FCC ID label location: The proposed FCC ID label location was

> proposed to be placed on the main control unit. This main control unit is

a

> receiver not the transmitter. As indicated in the test report, this main

> control unit is subject to FCC DoC procedure and it should be labled in

> accordance with FCC DoC labeling requirement. Please revise your FCC ID

> label location by changing the location from main control unit to the

> transmitter.

>

> Question #2: In the operational description, it does not address periodic



> operation requirement. There is no information provided to justify that

> this transmitter will automatically deactivate the transmitter within not

> more than 5 seconds of being released or cease transmission within 5

seconds

> after activation. Please provide the technical inforamton to comply this

> requirement.

>

> Best Regards

>

>

>

> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed

to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>

>


